



Office of the County Executive

Monroe County, New York

Adam J. Bello
County Executive

November 9, 2023

To The Honorable
Monroe County Legislature
407 County Office Building
Rochester, New York 14614

OFFICIAL FILE COPY	
No.	230402
Not to be removed from the Office of the Legislature Of Monroe County	
Committee Assignment	
INTRGOV REL	-L
PUBLIC SAFETY	
WAYS & MEANS	

Subject: Authorize an Intermunicipal Agreement with the City of Rochester for a Firearms Instructor

Honorable Legislators:

I recommend that Your Honorable Body authorize an intermunicipal agreement with the City of Rochester in an amount not to exceed \$55,675 for a Firearms Instructor for the period of January 1, 2024 through December 31, 2024, with the option to renew for two (2) additional one-year terms in an amount not to exceed \$55,675 per year.

Under the terms of this agreement, the City of Rochester will provide a Firearms Instructor to train Monroe County police officers in the use of firearms. The amount of the agreement is the same as last year.

The specific legislative action required is to authorize the County Executive, or his designee, to execute an intermunicipal agreement, and any amendments thereto, with the City of Rochester for a Firearms Instructor in an amount not to exceed \$55,675 for the period of January 1, 2024 through December 31, 2024, with the option to renew for two (2) additional one-year terms in an amount not to exceed \$55,675 per year.

This is a Type II action pursuant to 6 NYCRR § 617.5(c)(26) ("routine or continuing agency administration and management, not including new programs or major reordering of priorities that may affect the environment") and is not subject to further review under the State Environmental Quality Review Act.

Funding for this agreement is included in the proposed 2024 operating budget of the Department of Public Safety, general fund 9001, funds center 2408010200, Central Police Services, Firearms Training. No additional net County support is required in the current Monroe County budget.

I recommend that this matter be referred to the appropriate committee(s) for favorable action by Your Honorable Body.

Sincerely,

Adam J. Bello
Monroe County Executive

AJB:db